

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-04-18 8:16:12 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: Hydro Accounting

Are we getting opg assumptions statement of facts today?

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 18, 2017, at 8:04 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

fyi

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: April-18-17 8:07 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Hydro Accounting

Let's discuss this morning. Thanks!

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bonnie Lysyk <Bonnie.Lysyk@auditor.on.ca>
Date: April 18, 2017 at 7:02:41 AM EDT
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Subject: Hydro Accounting

Hi Helen,

I am looking forward to the briefing tomorrow with staff from Energy, TB and the OFA. There are still some confusing elements for us and a thorough understanding will be important. It is still not clear how a PSAB entity (IESO) can use rate regulated accounting?

Thx,

Bonnie

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.